
 
From: Abernethy, Darren [mailto:DJAbernethy@mintz.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 1:39 PM 
To: Jeanette Spriggs 
Subject: Cablevision of Paterson -- Exhibit Update for Pending Application 

Dear Ms. Spriggs,  

Pursuant to our phone call from this morning, I am attaching to this e-mail an exhibit intended to 
replace an attachment previously included in a pending application.   

 

To summarize our conversation, on August 11, 2009 I submitted a notification of pro forma 
assignment of a receive-only earth station bearing the call sign E865061, from Cablevision of 
Paterson, Inc. to Cablevision of Paterson, LLC.  The application file number is SES-ASG-
20090811-00990 (submission ID# IB2009003123).  Based on a conversation between my 
colleague Russell Fox and Karl Kensinger we amended the attachment to the application. 

 

Attached is that updated version of the Description of Transaction and Public Interest Statement.  
Please replace the previously submitted Description of Transaction exhibit with the attached.  The 
Ownership Exhibit remains the same.  The response to question #35 on the Form 312 should 
now be "no." 

 

If you have any questions regarding this request, please feel free to contact me at any time.  If 
you could please confirm with me when the changes have been made, I would greatly appreciate 
it.  Thanks very much for your assistance. 

 

Sincerely, 

Darren Abernethy 

 

Darren Abernethy | Attorney* 
Mintz Levin Cohn Ferris Glovsky and Popeo PC 
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 900 | Washington, DC 20004 
Direct: (202) 434-7347 | Fax: (202) 434-7400 
E-mail: DJAbernethy@mintz.com 
Web: www.mintz.com 

 
 

 
 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE 
 
In compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any U.S. tax 

mailto:DJAbernethy@mintz.com
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advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be 
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties or 
in connection with marketing or promotional materials. 
 
 
 
STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: 
The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments 
to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) 
and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the 
e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this 
message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, 
or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify Mintz, Levin, Cohn, 
Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo immediately at either (617) 542-6000 or at 
DirectorofIT@Mintz.com, and destroy all copies of this message and any 
attachments. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred in 
notifying us. 


